

## MINUTE RECORD

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (MDHHS)  
OFFICE OF RECOVERY ORIENTED SYSTEMS OF CARE (OROSC)  
State Epidemiological Outcomes Workgroup (SEOW)

**WORKGROUP NAME** State Epidemiological Outcomes Workgroup (SEOW) Core Team  
**DATE** Wednesday, June 17, 2020  
**TIME** 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.  
**LOCATION** Virtual Meeting

**CHAIRPERSON** Joel Hoepfner  
**RECORDER** Sandra Bullard/Su Min Oh (A)

**ATTENDEES** **Phone:** Lisa Coleman, Seth Eckle, Jane Goerge, Choua Gonzalez-Medina, David Havens, Rich Isaacson, Joel Hoepfner, Brandon Hool, Rachel Jantz, Tom Largo, Jamie Meister, Janelle Murray, Ricky Kent, Su Min Oh, Logan O’Neil, Kevin Stickney (DEA Detroit), Angie Smith-Butterwick, Dawn Radzioch, Christy Sanborn, Kelsey Schell, Rita Seith

**Absent:** Liz Agius, Bret Bielawski, Prashanti Boinapally, Sandra Bullard, Joe Coyle, Alicia Goodman, Brian Hartl, Denise Herbert, Patrick Hindman, Sam Jones, Scott Josephs, Jeanne Kapenga, Stephanie Larocco, Alia Lucas, Mary Ludtke, Eva Petoskey, Sarah Rockhill, Brooke Rodriguez, Larry Scott, Gabrielle Stroh-Steiner

### SUMMARY OF KEY POINTS

#### **Introductions, Welcome, and Approval of Agenda/Minutes – Su Min Oh**

- Agenda reviewed and approved. If anyone has any items for future agendas, please contact Larry Scott ([scottL11@michigan.gov](mailto:scottL11@michigan.gov)), Angie Smith-Butterwick ([smithA8@michigan.gov](mailto:smithA8@michigan.gov)), Su Min Oh ([ohs@michigan.gov](mailto:ohs@michigan.gov)), Lisa Coleman ([colemanL7@michigan.gov](mailto:colemanL7@michigan.gov)), or Joel Hoepfner at [hoepfner@ceicmh.org](mailto:hoepfner@ceicmh.org).
- Minutes of May 20, 2020 were reviewed and anyone having edits should contact Su Min Oh. The minutes are available on the OROSC website at [www.michigan.gov/bhrecovery](http://www.michigan.gov/bhrecovery), Prevention, SEOW.

#### **Update on Next Steps/Action Items from Previous Meeting – Joel Hoepfner**

- **Marijuana Strategic Plan** – *Waiting to hear from Communications*
- **Older Adult Well-being Initiative Strategic Plan** – *Waiting to hear from Communications. Plan to change Goal 3 System Work; The plan is to finalize by the end of June 2020.*
- **Mortality from Treatment Episode Data (discharged due to death)** – *Resume activity working with Vial Records.*

#### **OROSC Updates – Angie Smith-Butterwick**

- **Telehealth** – Mention of how this will happen resume face-to-face.
- **SOR 2 (Two)** – Submitted in May and awaiting notification. Starts September 1, 2020.
- **No-Cost Extension (SOR 1 (one))** – In process.

#### **Emerging Issues and Trends - Su Min Oh/Patrick Hindman/Alia Lucas/Group**

##### **Opioids and Prescription Drugs, Alcohol, Heroin, Marijuana, E-Cigarettes – Su Min Oh/Group**

- **Prescription Drugs** – *Tabled*
- **Heroin** - *Tabled*

- **Marijuana Use** – *Lisa Coleman* - The Marijuana Prevention Workgroup has completed the *Marijuana Strategic Plan* and it will be sent to Communications for approval.
- **Tobacco and E-Cigarettes** – Bills heard June 16, 2020 in the Senate; bills 781 through 786; these bills include taxing on e-cigarettes, create licensure for retailers who sell e-cigarettes, prohibition on flavored tobacco, raise tobacco to age 21 as federal. Will keep everyone updated.
- **Alcohol** – *Patrick Hindman* – Cocktails to go and social drinking are moving quickly in the legislature. The bill to extend the hours of sales have made it back to the agenda in the legislature. Will keep everyone informed as actions takes place. Joel mentioned other groups working on these items also; Michigan Alcohol, Michigan Coalition to Reduce Underage Drinking (MCRUD), among others.
- **Gambling Disorder** – *Tabled*

#### **Partner Updates – All**

- **Office of Highway Safety Planning (OHSP)** – *Christy Sanborn*  
**Mobilization** - Continuing mobilization for drivers who get pulled over and in process for July mobilization. Awaiting permission to utilize funding to move forward with our drunk driving activity in which we plan to develop some educational pieces. Mention of Colorado’s release of a multiyear study in which they worked with those in the industry to get educational material out to the public from the voice of the industry.  
**Covid-19** - Still working from home and planning for fiscal year 22.  
**Impaired Driving Action** - scheduled for July 8 at 10:00 am on Teams and will send a meeting request notice to everyone should you decide to join. In response to Jane Goerge’s question about drug testing and driving and found out it is statewide. So, Christy will send her a response by e-mail if she has more questions.
- **Bureau of Epidemiology and Population Health/Division of Communicable Disease/HAI, Infectious Diseases Update** – *Joe Coyle/Seth Eckel/Brandon Hool*
  - **SOR 2** – *Brandon Hool*  
 Planning has begun for this grant **for** year one:
    - ✓ **Syringe Service Program (SSP)** - Planning to expand SSP in Southeast and Central Michigan and two new programs in Out Wayne County. We are also looking for fund a program in Oakland and Shiawassee counties. Some of the funding will be used to updates to the Syringe utilization Platform. Plan to make it more user friendly and more useful data.
  - **Harm Reduction Summit** - Decided to move forward for the Harm Reduction Summit which will be virtual around August 2020. Brandon will update everyone as the summit gets closer. No questions.

#### **Combined Effort - Bureau of Epidemiology and Population Health/Division of Environmental Health/Environmental Surveillance Section and Bureau of Health and Wellness/Division of Chronic Disease and Injury Control/Injury and Violence Prevention Section** – *Group, Rita Seith, Tom Largo, Stephanie Larocco, and Gabrielle Stroh Steiner, Nina Bowser, Jan Fields*

- **Michigan Overdose: Data to Action (MODA)** – *Tom Largo*
  - **Covid-19** – Gabrielle will be submitting an article to be published in public health reports. What it will be looking at is the impact Covid-19 has on drug overdose, measured by ED visits and EMS runs. There have been changes in drug overdose in Emergency departments. Also mentioned was some of the statistics related to this subject.
  - **Grant Update** – Rita mentioned the status of their grants. She will send links to anyone interested. Dashboard mentors have been established. We will also be putting together some training videos. Joel encourages everyone to be aware of MODA activity and supports. Rita will send information to Su Min.
- **Drug Poisoning Outbreak Response Plan** – *Rita Seith*  
 Presented document to the group entitled, *Identification of a Drug Poisoning Outbreak*. In this presentation she talked about the various types of drug outbreaks and resulting data related to this subject. Su Min will contact

the National Office of National Control Policy to obtain what drugs are currently popping up in our neighboring states. Joel asks about mini grants and an answer is provided. Other members mentioned the usefulness, such as prevention trends or where outbreaks are occurring. Additionally, someone mentions the need for historical trends and relationships, client side, such as when and where an incident happened and what took place, the need for educational materials to send out to partners, a surface level autopsy; such as how communities are affected, overdose fatality reviews, the need for information in rural areas that have low incidences, rapid non-fatal overdose information, and action steps to organizations. Rita will e-mail Su Min the questions, as well as requests anyone who has further ideas or suggestions to contact Su Min who will communicate them to Rita.

**Update on Next Steps/Action Items – *Su Min Oh***

- ✓ Share the information about the Marijuana and Adult Well-being Strategic Plans
- ✓ Questions Response plan
- ✓ Harm Reduction Conference Status

**Other**

N/A

**Adjourned – 2:00 pm**

**NEXT MEETING**

**Date:** Wednesday, July 15, 2020 (tentative)

**Time:** 1:00 PM to 2:00 PM

**Location:** Virtual Meeting